## **Georgia Jaycee Honor Corps Meeting Minutes**

Macon, GA – August 10, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Chief of Staff Past Commander Kellie Jett at 9:59 AM. The Invocation was done by Past Commander Billy Bradford. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Past Commander Ron Cowart.

The Past Commanders were recognized for being in attendance and the guests were recognized for being in attendance.

Chaplain's Report – Commander Stacy Smith: Mention the deaths of the following Colonels #0002 Abit Massey #1939 Neil O'Donnell #2416 Doug Spraggon

Prayer requests were made for the following Colonels: Mike Ringel, JR Clark, Andrea Perry, Tim Dobbs, Kay Buchanan and Larry Pierce.

Active Vice Commander's Report – Past Commander Brain Jett: Called on Colonel Theresa Armour to discuss the Corps Silent Auction which will be held tonight during in the hospitality room during hospitality. The deadline for bids will by 10 PM. Called on Past Commander Ron Cowart to discuss the 2024 Golf Tournament to be held in Statesboro on September 21<sup>st</sup>. The deadline for hole sponsorships is September 14<sup>th</sup>. Mention the need for more fundraisers.

Inactive Vice Commander's Report – Colonel Allen Farley: We have no new Colonel Submissions for this trimester. We hope to have some at the January meeting.

Treasurer's Report - Past Commander Nancy Waskiewicz: Presented the 2024 Current Financial Report.

Adjutant's Report – Past Commander Les Howard: Presented the minutes from the May meeting in Jekyll. Had a couple of copies on hand for anyone who wanted one. Presented the Dispatch. Had a couple of copies. As of the meeting, no mailed copies or emailed copies had been returned.

Webmaster's Report – Past Commander Nancy Waskiewicz: Website is up and running.

Parliamentarian's Report – Colonel Clark Wilcox: No Report.

Hospitality Chairman's Report – Past Commander Brain Jett: Mentioned Stock the Bar. Donate a bottle of liquor, a bottle of wine or a case of beer and be entered in a drawing at Cocktail Party. Called on Past Commander Kellie Jett for the Pull the Cork drawing. Pay \$10 for the opportunity to enter a blind drawing for a bottle of liquor or wine. Looking for liquor or wine donation for the drawing. Must be at least a \$10 value. Corks will be pulled at tonight's hospitality.

Hospitality Coordinator's Report – Colonel Michelle Walworth: Hospitality Room will be tonight from 9:00 PM until 12:00 AM. The Cocktail Party will be tonight from 5:00 PM until 6:30 PM in the Hospitality Room. Appropriate dress will be required with the following exceptions – Coat is optional for men and tie are not required for men.

Sergeant at Arms Report - Past Commander David Armour: Fined everyone who did not have their Huckleberry \$5. Fined anyone who hadn't been on the website. Fined several Colonels for various offenses. Raised several dollars with Tell me something good. Raised a total of \$134.

Past Commander's Report – Past Commander Brain Jett: Held the Life Member/Past Commander Raffle.

Unfinished Business: None

## **Georgia Jaycee Honor Corps Meeting Minutes**

Macon, GA – August 10, 2024

Elections for the 2025 Honor Corps Staff - Past Commander Brain Jett:

Adjutant - No nominations made

Treasurer – Past Commander Larry MacQuirter was nominated. Motion to close nominations and accept by acclimation was made by Past Commander Les Howard and seconded by Colonel Thomas Michael. Motion passed.

Inactive Vice Commander – Colonel Clark Wilcox was nominated. Motion to close nominations and accept by acclimation was made by Past Commander Larry MacQuirter and seconded by Past Commander Les Howard. Motion passed.

Active Vice Commander - No nominations made.

Commander - Michelle Walworth was nominated. Motion to close nominations and accept by acclimation was made by Past Commander Les Howard and seconded by Colonel Thomas Michael. Motion passed.

## **New Business:**

The Commander will be meeting with the State President and the Georgia Jaycee President to discuss the location and date of the January Meeting.

Jekyll will be May 15th through 18th.

## Announcements/Good of the Order:

Pool Party & Nominations – July 20<sup>th</sup>: Past Commander Brian Jett thanked the Dobbs for hosting the event and the staff for helping with the event

Various other announcements by various Colonels

Commander's Comments – Commander Stacy Smith #2489: The Commander made her comments for the first trimester and gave out the Trimester awards:

Officer of the Trimester – Theresa Armour Staff Officer of the Trimester – Clark Wilcox Colonel of the Trimester – Barbara Dobbs

Meeting adjourned at 10:57 AM with the Jaycee Creed led by Past Commander Larry MacQuirter.